From: Andy

To: Marilyn Mosby; Info

Subject: Re: - Nice - Management and Rental of Vacation Home -30 days.docx
Date: Tuesday, August 25, 2020 9:32:09 AM

Hi Lynn

Pleas can you love the booking from the begging of September and add the dates in below and

out as new owner staying for me
Thanks
Andy

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 25, 2020, at 9:29 AM, Marilyn Mosby <marilynmosby@hotmail.com>

wrote:

Good morning Andy,

Were you all able to re-schedule the 9/5-9/8 renter on this property? We are set to
close Tuesday, 9/2 and will be staying in the property until the 25th.

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 18, 2020, at 9:34 AM, Andy <andy@execvillas.com> wrote:

Sign before works if that’s ok ?

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 18, 2020, at 9:28 AM, Marilyn Mosby
<marilynmosby@hotmail.com> wrote:

Andy,
Should I sign this after the closing or before?

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 18, 2020, at 9:27 AM, Andy Booth
via DocuSign <dse@docusign.net> wrote:
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Andy Booth sent you a

document to review and
sign.
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andy@execvillas.com

Marilyn Mosby,

Please DocuSign Management and
Rental of VVacation Home -30
days.docx

Thank You, Andy Booth
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